Questions and Answers
RFx 3150006568
October 22, 2025-Question- via Email from Jeff Reynolds-Locum Tenens- Will you be accepting proposals from Locum Tenens staffing agencies for Procurement Details: # 3374-26-R-RFIN-00001 / 3150006572 and the Psychiatrist need? 

October 22, 2025-Answer- via email from Taneka Moore- This is a procurement for personal services. It is for individuals to apply if they wish to be a contract worker. This procurement is not intended to contract with agencies.

October 22, 2025-Question- via Phone/Email from Blake Yoder-Locum Tenens- Are you considering Agency Proposals for the Forensic Psychiatrist advertisement? 

October 22, 2025-Answer- via Email from Taneka Moore- This procurement is a RFA (Request for applications), and everything needed for individuals to apply is in the procurement. This procurement is not intended to enter contracts with staffing agencies. If you are trying to add your agency to the list of staffing agencies we might consider for future needs. The contact person is Dr. Duncan Stone.

October 22, 2025-Question- via Phone/Email from Shawn Bishop-Medicus HCS- Are you looking for direct providers with staffing agencies? 

October 22, 2025-Answer- via Phone/Email from Taneka Moore- Thank you for reaching out. The ad is for an individual contract worker we are not seeking an independent contract with a company currently. I will pass your information along to the hiring manager for future consideration.

October 27, 2025-Question- via Email from Dr. Kathleen Burns-In the description it says see people via telemedicine but at the bottom it says in person. Is it tele or onsite please? Also, the date range is Jan 7,2025- Jun 30,2026... is that supposed to be Jan 7,2026 or is there another explanation? Is it possible this position would be extended or are you just waiting to find a permanent person?
October 27, 2025-Answer-vai Email from Taneka Moore-Telemedicine and/or in-person. The date range should be January 7, 2026. That was an error. This will most likely continue to be a contract position with a new contract being sought to begin July 1, 2026, through June 30, 2027, or longer. 

November 3, 2025-Question-vai Email from Venkata Karthik-Alpha Technologies- We are interested in submitting the CV for a Forensic Psychiatrist.  Could you let us know if Vendors who are not located in Mississippi can submit? Or is this Solicitation part of any other Contract, or are we eligible to participate?

November 3, 2025-Answer-via Email from Taneka Moore-This procurement is an RFA (Request for applications), and everything needed for individuals to apply is in the procurement. This procurement is not intended to enter contracts with staffing agencies. If you are trying to add your agency to the list of staffing agencies we might consider for future needs. The contact person is Dr. Duncan Stone.

November 7, 2025-Question-via Email from Shahnawaz Chowdhury-ND Global Consulting Services, Inc.- We wanted to confirm if ND Global can submit on behalf of a Mississippi-licensed, board-certified psychiatrist under contract with our firm? 

November 7, 2025-Answer-via Email from Taneka Moore-This is a procurement for personal services. It is for individuals to apply if they wish to be a contract worker. This procurement is not intended to contract with agencies.










